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1 I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRELT N.W

* :I:I;ES 01 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

January 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kathleen Mansfield, Treasurer
Mansfield for Congress Committee
Harriman Hill Road--RFD 2
Raymond, New Hampshire 03077

RE: NF 131

Dear Mrs. Mansfield:

Enclosed is an executed copy of the conciliation
agreement which was approved by the Commission on
January 12, 1979. Because all conditions of this
agreement have been met, the file on this matter has
been closed.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter)

Mansfield for Congress ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Mansfield for Congress

Committee (the Committee), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1)

(A) (i) by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report

late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Committee having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed



-2-

by the Mansfield for Congress Committee shows

Pre-Primary receipts of $0 and Pre-Primary

expenditures of $0;

B. That the Committee, as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report;

the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $ pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

r* 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
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institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have

no mo~re than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE/

DATE

William C. 0.1ak~
General Counsel

Kathleen Mansfi~ld
Mansfield for Congress Committee

07-



J. W

#1, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S 1 1 1325 K STREET N.W

•:, WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

January 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen W. Mansfield
Harriman Hill Road--RFD 2
Raymond, New Hampshire 03077

RE: NF 131

Dear Mr. Mansfield:

Enclosed is an executed copy of the conciliation
agreement which was approved by the Commission on
January 12 , 1979. Because all conditions of this
agreement have been met, the file on this matter has
been closed.

Sincer ly,

Willid C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Stephen W. Mansfield ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Stephen W. Mansfield,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)(A)(i) by filing his 10 Day

Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Candidate having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Candidate has had a re.Qonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed

by Stephen W. Mansfield shows Pre-Primary

receipts of $500 and Pre-Primary expenditures of $600;
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B. That the Candidate, as of September 2, 1978,

had failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Report; the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Candidate agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of -$,& pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.
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II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent candidate shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

William C. Oldakei
General Counsel/

2~& is! '1/ 62,1/i
V/ fA 

t nn

D5ATE Stpe W. Mansfild



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
NF 131

Stephen W. Mansfield )
Mansfield for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 12,

1979, the Commission adopted the recommendation, as set

forth in the General Counsel's Memorandum dated January 10,

1979, to approve the proposed agreements in the above-

captioned matter which were attached to the above-named

Memorandum. The vote in this matter was 5-0 with

Co-missioners Springer, Aikens, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris

votinq.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-10-79, 11:04
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-10-79, 3:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W 3IU :
WASHINGTOND.'&'. 20463

January 10, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Oldaker 4f.4s.6
SUBJECT: Proposed conciliation agreements with

Stephen W. Mansfield and the Mansfield
for Congress Committee in NF 131

Pursuant to the Commission's determination that
there is reasonable cause to believe that Stephen W.
Mansfield and the Mansfield for Congress Committee
are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434 for filing their
10 Day Pre-Primary Election Reports late, proposed
conciliation agreements were mailed to the above-
named respondents on December 14, 1978. On December 26,
1978 the Commission received signed conciliation
agreements and a check in the amount of $50 from
Stephen W. Mansfield and the Mansfield for Congress
Committee. The $250 civil penalty imposed on each
respondent has been modified to $25 for each respondent.
We believe this change is agreeable as the Mansfield
for Congress Committee neither received nor expended
any funds and Stephen Mansfield incurred minimal
financial activity ($1100 aggregate) in his bid for
the Republican nomination in the first congressional
district of New Hampshire. Having negotiated this
modification with Stephen W. Mansfield and the Mansfield
for Congress Committee we recommend that the Commission
approve the attached proposed agreements.

Attachments
conciliatio n, agreements
copy or check



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Stephen W. Mansfield ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

__ been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Stephen W. Mansfield,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(1)(A)(i) by filing his 10 Day

Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Candidate having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to § 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Candidate has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

:. as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed

by Stephen W. Mansfield shows Pre-Primary

receipts of $500 and Pre-Primary expenditures of $600;



.41-~
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U-'2-
B. That the Candidate, as of September 2, 1978,

had failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Report; the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

I- thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Candidate agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount
.2S-511 0*u7of -$-_; pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

--.,2.I
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II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent candidate shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE Stephen W. Mansfielrd

-.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter )

Mansfield for Congress ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Mansfield for Congress

Committee (the Committee), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)

(A) (i) by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report

.- ! late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Committee having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

.... should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed
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by the Mansfield for Congress Committee shows

Pre-Primary receipts of $0 and Pre-Primary

expenditures of $0;

B. That the Committee, as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report;

the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $ iO pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or'on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
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institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III., It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

j requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

S ..

DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

":" I' : - ' ; .', -"2 -.-

DATE Kathleen Mansfield
Mansfield for Congress Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRIt [ NW.
WASHING ION, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: NF 131

Dear Mrs. Mansfield:

Enclosed is an executed copy of the conciliation
agreement which was approved by the Commission on

, 1979. Because all conditions of this
agreement have been met, the file on this matter has
been closed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W1, WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen W. Mansfield
Harriman Hill Road--RFD 2
Raymond, New Hampshire 03077

RE: NF 131

Dear Mr. Mansfield:

Enclosed is an executed copy of the conciliation
agreement which was approved by the Commission on

, 1979. Because all conditions of this
agreement have been met, the file on this matter has
been closed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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- The following service is requested (check one
Show to whom and date dei'vered

. Show to vvh n-, date. and ad.lress f (-Ae,,er' C

RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

3 Show to whom. date. and address of delivery $
,__1- (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES.
:U
z 2 ARTlQLkAPDRESS TO- ,

C)

3 ARTICLE.I t)CRIPTION
m REGISTERED NO' CERTiFIED NO INSUF U NO

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above
SIGNATURE Addressee Au

0
th)rized agent

DATE Of DELIVERY "Q5 WAI K

5 ADDRESStcumiete owny it reQuested""

6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE - E I 'S
S" - ALS

t*GPO 1977 -0 -249-595

Ii-

4k 7
• S rD C:,mi ' ,t : ' . and 3 or

ACId Iraddress in Me RE TURN TO space on

1--T-foilowinglrv ce is requested ;check one)
;_#'Show to w m arnd date del ivered C
'Sho.- .ho~ ;; on e .. 2 i'etSS2C tH,e rb, ~ C

RES-t CTED DELA ERr
Show to whom and date dehivered

- RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom. date, and address of delivery $
!CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 RTI ADDRESSTO4.1-

t ~I!/Jj ,,, : jI) t4 l :

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
,i, f S7 'A, NO G, CERTIFIED NO -I INSURED NO

T, 'AIwa Jt tain signature of addressee or agent)m- -

I have reeiv d the article described above
Stc".t. T UAddressee Au

DATE 4 DELIVERY

5 ADDRESSComplete onrv

thorize, agent
,- ,

i KIAR K

tea uesteo

F UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
, WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Stephen W. Mansfield
17 Rodeo Lane
Livermore, California 94550

-. *~

- pUTI ,

"'6zQ

POSTAGE AND FVES PAID

'-7-i FILL~
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)ER. Complete items 1 2, and 3
Add your addreSs in the RETURN

r everse !

TO' space on

74 llownr service is requested (check one).
. St! to whom and date delivered ........ c

Shdlto whom, date, and address of delivery .

1WR ICTED DELIVERY
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463 (B DEC Z Gi4 12q

/00 4.2 4 30 Decem~ber 14,, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen W. Mansfield
277 Exeter Villa
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

Re: MUR 750
-. ,o,

Dear Mr. Mansfield:

On September 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434
for filing your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods

- of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with
the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Maura
White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4145.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DECEMBER 1, 1978

MUR 750 - Interim Conciliation Report
dated 11-29-78
Received in OCS: 11-29-78,
3:09

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 1:00, November 30, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

2:00 this date.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION cb 's9Xi6W Y

.,m. ,.,, f% f% ' 8 NOV Z9 P3: 09

Stephen W. Mansfield )
Mansfield for Congress Committee )

MUR 750

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On November 1, 1978 the Federal Election Commission

voted to adopt the General Counsel's recommendations

and authorized the mailing of conciliation agreements

and notification letters to Stephen W. Mansfield and

the Mansfield for Congress Committee. On November 3, 1978

conciliation agreements and notification letters were

mailed to Stephen W. Mansfield and the Mansfield for

Congress Committee. These were subsequently returned

to the Commission by the U.S. Mail. On November 27, 1978

notification letters and conciliation agreements

were sent to a forwarding address in California.

78
Da William C. 0 aer

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

1~.
(~

* *ji> ~,/ ~I
Kathleen Mansfield, Tr surer
Mansfield for Congress 'loir--tee
17 Rodeo Lane
Livermore, California 9 6o,

Xr j1

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID

t~iLL
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November 27, 1978

Memo to the file re: MUR 750

Conciliation agreements previously mailed to
Kathleen Mansfield (Treasurer, Mansfield for Congress
Committee) and candidate Stephen W. Mansfield at
277 Exeter Villa, Exeter, New Hampshire have been
returned to the Commission by the U.S. mail and have
been forwarded by the Commission to 17 Rodeo Lane,
Livermore, California 94550



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Stephen W. Mansfield
277 Exet r Villa
Exeter, New Hampshire

CERIlF i:C/o J.7 2 aeo L ne
Liverore, C-1 94550
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Stephen W. Mansfield
277 Exeter Villa
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

Re: MUR 750

Dear Mr. Mansfield:

On September 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434
for filing your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods
of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with
the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Maura
White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4145.

Sincerely,

William C. Odaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Stephen W. Mansfield )MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Stephen W. Mansfield,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i) by filing his 10 Day

Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

C71 Federal Election Commission and respondent Candidate having

C71 duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Candidate has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed

by Stephen W. Mansfield shows Pre-Primary

receipts of $500 and Pre-Primary expenditures of $600;



- 2 -

B. That the Candidate, as of September 2, 1978,

had failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Report; the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Candidate agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

N was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.



-3-

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent candidate shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE SehnW asilStephen W. Mansfield
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.State---Report Due--------------------September 2, 1978

Publication-------------------September 11, 1978

Date of Election--------------September 12, 1978

Reason to Believe-----------..-September 4, 1978
Reasonable Cause to Believe---Septe

m ber 6, 1978

New Hampshire
'Page 1

* indicates Respondent

Candidate/ Dis- Party Number Win/Lose ic' 'aiver or Date Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate RTB, Recommendation
Committee trict of % oZ i-?tort Filed Receipts Expenditures Activity on RCTB

Votes Votes Filed Previous Notices
Reports

phen Mansfield 01 Republican 10,305 Lost 10 Day
32.3% Pre-Primary 9-11-7E! 500 600 9-6-78

*4ansfield for 10 Day 9-4-78 conciliation

Congress Committee Pre-Primary 9-11-7E 0 0 09-6-78

C",.

________________________ ________ .___________________
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
0 1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kathleen Mansfield, Treasurer
Mansfield for Congress Committee
277 Exeter Villa
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

Re: MUR 750

Dear Ms. Mansfield:

On September 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that your committee, the Mansfield for
Congress Committee, is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 for
filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such

violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

CIf we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States

District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this

office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in

settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-

ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with

the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I

will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in

the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Maura

White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4145.

Since ely,

William C. Oidaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter )
)

Mansfield for Congress ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Mansfield for Congress

Committee (the Committee), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)

(A) (i) by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report

late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Committee having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed
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by the Mansfield for Congress Committee shows

Pre-Primary receipts of $0 and Pre-Primary

expenditures of $0;

B. That the Committee, as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report;

the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
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institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

'T this agreement to implement and comply with the

requ~irements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE William C. Oldaker
C- General Counsel

DATE Kathleen Mansfield
Mansfield for Congress Committee



BEFO I THE FEDERAL cMN CO4SSICN

In the Matter of )
N4JM 750

Stephen W. Mansfield )
Mansfield for Congress COmmittee )

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmns, Secretary to the Federal Election ommission,

do hereby certify that on Novenber 1, 1978, the Comnissicn determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recmienation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in MR 750:

1. That with regard to the above-naned respondents, the
Coamission find that the copliance action should be
continued through attenpted conciliation.

2. That the Commission approve the conciliation agreements
attached to the General Counsel's 1eport.

3. That the Coimission authorize the General Counsel's Office
to send the notification letters to Stephen W. Mansfield
and the Mansfield for Congress Cozmittee as attached to
the General Counsel's Report.

Attest:

DateSe aryo e mmssio
Se&tary to the Cocmiission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS -

OCTOBER 24, 1978

MUR 750 - General Counsel's Report dated
10-23-78. Received in Office
of Commission Secretary: 10-24-78,
10:09

The above-named document was circulated on a

48 hour vote basis at 12:00, October 24, 1978.

Commissioner Springer submitted an objection at

12:20, October 24, 1978, thereby placing MUR 750 on

the Executive Session Agenda for November 1, 1978.

A copy of Commissioner Springer's vote sheet is

attached with comments.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of vote sheet

cc: Commissioner Springer

K



48 HIUP TALLY SKEET

RECEIVEDOFFICE OF I HE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 78 0CT ' P12: 2 0

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: Oct. 24, 1978-/.

Commissioner z

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: October 26

MUR No. 750 General Counsel's Report, 10-23-78

(.)i I approve the recommendation

(-) I, object to the recommendation

COMMENTS:
CLAA L~r

Dae( Signature:
4NAJ ,,11%6100,

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER

UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE

RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO

THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.
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CEIVED

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

7 8O0C T2 A10: 09
In the Matter of)

Stephen W. Mansfield )MUR 750
Mansfield for Congress Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On September 29, 1978 the Reports Analysis
Division referred to the office of General Counsel
the names of Stephen W. Mansfield and the Mansfield
for Congress Committee for failure to file their
10 Day Pre-Primary Election Reports in violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1). The primary election was held

N1. September 12, 1978 and the 10 Day Pre-Primary Reports
were to have been filed by September 2, 1978. The
Commission mailed reason to believe and reasonable
cause to believe notifications on September 4 and
September 6, 1978, respectively. On September 9, 1978
a list of those candidates and committees which failed

_ to file the 10 Day Pre-Primary Reports were published.

II. Investigation

Stephen Mansfield lost the Republican
nomination in the New Hampshire primary, receiving
32.3% of the vote. (See Attachment). On September 11,
1978, two days after the publication of non-filers
in New Hampshire, the Commission received the 10 Day
Pre-Primary Reports from Stephen Mansfield and the
Mansfield for Congress Committee. The 10 Day
Pre-Primary Report filed by Stephen Mansfield lists
receipts and expenditures in the amount of $1,100.
Mr. Mansfield had previously filed two 3A postcards
in 1978. The 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed by
the Mansfield for Congress Committee indicates zero
dollars in receipts and expenditures. The Mansfield
for Congress Committee had no previous financial
activity.



III. Analysis

As Mr. Mansfield received 32.3% of the votes
and the Mansfield for Congress Committee is the principal
campaign committee of Stephen Mansfield, the General
Counsel's Office recommends, in accordance with the
Commission's non-filing procedures dated May 23, 1978,
that compliance action should be continued through
attempted conciliation.

IV. Recommendations

With regard to the above named respondents
we recommend that the Commission:

1) find that compliance action should be continued
through attempted conciliation;

:7 2) approve the attached conciliation agreements; and,

3) authorize the General Counsel's Office to
send the attached notification letters to Stephen W.
Mansfield and the Mansfield for Congress Committee.

General C funsel

Attachments:
Referral Memorandum
Chart of candidate and

committee
2 Letters and conciliation
agreements



- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. { .o - " "1 3 2 5 K S T R E E T N .W .

":WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

September 29, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH: TOM RSELORS I f

.. FROM: NON-FILER COORDINATO

SUBJECT: 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION NON-FILERS - REFERRAL_ NEW HAMPSHIRE

In accordance with the Task Force of Non-filers, attached olease
*. find the referral of the candidates and committees that were published as

Non-filers for the 10 Day Pre-election Report for the Primary election
held in New Hampshire

The first notice (reason to believe) was sent by rnailgram on
September 4, 1978 . The second notice (reasonable cause to believe) was

sent by mailgram on September 6. 1978

On September 9, 1978, the Press Office issued a release con-
C raining the names of the candidates and committees which failed to file
the 10 Day Pre-election Reports.

Copies of the completed ballot chart, certified green cards and
telecons are included in this packet.

Stephen W. Mansfield
Mansfield for Congress Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

SU

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

LStephen W. Mansfield
277 Exeter Villa
Exeter, New Hampshire 03833

Re: MUR 750

Dear Mr. Mansfield:

On September 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434
for filing your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
C, ,violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods

of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
, .into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,- -, the Commission may institute civil suit in the United StatesDistrict Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agreement, please sign and return it along with
the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I. will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Ms. Maura
White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4145.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

*.* ~ a. .,~. - - ~ - ~ ~



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I In the Matter of )

Stephen W. Mansfield ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Stephen W. Mansfield,

2_; violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(1)(A)(i) by filing his 10 Day

Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent candidate having

C duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent candidate has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed

by Stephen W. Mansfield shows Pre-Primary

receipts of $500 and Pre-Primary expenditures of $600;



2-

B. That the candidate, as of September 2, 1978,

had failed to file his 10 Day Pre-Primary

Report; the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent candidate agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file his 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (6) (B) (i) .

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

o activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
C. 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
M.,

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

- - a complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

a ~ -~ -,



II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent candidate shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

- DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE Stephen W. Mansfield

Elmira



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGIOND.C. 
20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
-;ETU11N ECIPT REQUESTED

Kathleen Mansfield, Treasurer

Mansfield for congress 
Committee

277 Exeter Villa

Exeter, New Hampshire 
03833

Re : MUR 750

Dear Ms. Mansfield:On SepteMfber 6, 1978, the Commission found reasonable

cause to believe that your comittee, the Mansfield for

(naress Committee, is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 for

qna... -imarV Election Report late.

filing its 10 Day Pe*

The Commission has 
a duty to attempt 

to correct such

violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation 
and persUasion, and by entering

into a conciliation 
agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) a .

If we are unable to 
reach an agreement during that period,

the Commission may 
institute civil suit 

in the United States

District Court and 
seek payment of a 

civil penalty not in
excess 

of $5,000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this

office is prepared to recommend to the 
Commission in

o is peater.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-

agree n and return it along with

ciliation agreement e Commission within ten days eement.

the civil Pn d that the C commission 
approve theag

will then ...... cf-ions for changes in

If you have any questions or u-jcoc 

the enclosed conciliation agreement, 
please contact iS.

white, the staff member assigned to this matter, 
at (202)523-4l45

Sincerely,

William C. oldakerGeneral Counsel

Enclosure

WWA&0 , 4VW%666P XAA~
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter )
Mansfield for Congress ) MUR 750

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

* This matter has been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out

its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation has

been conducted, and the Commission has found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Mansfield for Congress

Committee (the Committee), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1)

(A) (i) by filing its 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report

late.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent Committee having

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a)(5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has

jurisdiction over respondent and the subject

of this proceeding.

II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable

opportunity to demonstrate that no action

should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are

as follows:

A. That the 10 Day Pre-Primary Report filed
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by the Mansfield for Congress Committee shows

Pre-Primary receipts of $0 and Pre-Primary

expenditures of $0;

B. That the Committee,, as of September 2, 1978, had

failed to file its 10 Day Pre-Primary Report;

the report was filed on September 11, 1978,

thereby making the report 9 days late;

THEREFORE, respondent Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to file its 10

Day Pre-Primary Election Report on September 2, 1978,

was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (1) (A) (i).

II. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount

pol;of $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

III. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

.. GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If

the Commission believes that this agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
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j institute civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

AP II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Committee shall have

no more than thirty (30) days from the date of

this agreement to implement and comply with the

^.! .requirements contained herein, or so notify the

Commission.

DATE William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

!

DATE Kathleen Mansfield
Mansfield for Congress Committee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REFT N.W.
WASHINGTON,[).(' 20463

September 29, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: ORLANDO B. POTTER

THROUGH: TOM HASELHORSI /

FROM: NON-FILER COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: 10 DAY PRE-ELECTION NON-FILERS - REFERRAL- NEW HAMPSHIRE

In accordance with the Task Force of Non-filers, attached please

find the referral of the candidates and committees that were published as

, Non-filers for the 10 Day Pre-election Report for the Primary election

held in New Hampshire

The first notice (reason to believe) was sent by mailgram on

September 4, 1978 . The second notice (reasonable cause to believe) was

sent by mailgram on September 6, 1978

On September 9, 1978 , the Press Office issued a release con-

taining the names of the candidates and committees which failed to file

the 10 Day Pre-election Reports.

Copies of the completed ballot chart, certified green cards and

telecons are included in this packet.

Stephen W. Mansfield
Mansfield for Congress Committee



7 () V A Ol C OH I S'- I O).
* " t .rl,i ,.).T

10 f.r f VF El F If-, II1 5 1 T US rFrnRKT

"'LU Hr.;il f C dL)

ELCCT 10f: .W4AIOrr ELECTJ0PI [Arc: 5t r i" 1 7fo !UE [,ATE] -SEP 1970

* Cout I ['ACY # ( rif I- r'Ur iVE , C, [ATE

C,,NI-.fC/CC/iD COIlMENTS t FrE(cIS IE 'rL[ 1 .Vcr FIU[P OGC S.TISIE.I t

I' EAJIS, II htl(iC,tf E. 11/09//7 J-DE[.

IZLt' FOk r,',)mours COMMITTEE
0 1 7-10 Y

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------- -----------

Il,.,ritfS, I,.)(It1L H. 01/03/78 WAIVED

14 r ,)' 4:. 0 1 2 "

I,'-J£ES FOFp CONGRESS COMMITTEEt -90 ;41 29 1'

------------------------------------ ------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------ I-------

CL,,1I. U(,LTEF( "-~0 ;
I rl 'I 0 -OA38 1

CcI,&ttsS rc& NWtA.c~"
Coo toii 1-5

- ------------------------ -------
rm-.jSF El II[, STEVIIEUI W. 03/31/78

of,. F IJtlto OR t SS COMMITTEE
,T9! U:,9

C.rV'VL,'t[,, JAMlS C. 03/23/78

:I'I.t'LL.;'tl' FOR CONGRESS CUMMITTEE
c,)']04 Y'09BY

,*G(,R J, 07/03/70

COti *'-SS
y

9:- l

il/

9/_
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

gill

----------- -- -- -- --- -- -- --------------- ------ --
WAIUCD

WJAIVED*

--------------------) -3-

'tIELS. [(

ct .ib r"j,

--- -----------61/10.



0
44

4.'

0

C)

PE SE UNER: SE,C-:(S INDIATE BY foECKE.Iw BLsOuCK n:o c'ser.)

~~~~(ltfiton:al chatrgis requir.d for tt.:sc zwrr"icc-4).

• r--i Shov address l-'qDe',;ver ONLY
'1I where deliveredC._ to addl--ressee

'-R4FCt 'T

4J Received th n alciJ ar~ch dcscribcl bejow

E.(TF1 ED xO. .

i G SNATU RE O F A J)91 E S -:S AN,
IN~SURED NO.

DA D.J: V L U W1REL) (U,:J j ZIP CuJ,#;
E-1 05#; - - ,.,.

C u C L



DATE 0); PRIOR NaJ.'ICL;

PRIOR N(UY'C FOLL-UP

1'11lMAN O Cl'1M

I i~ll n .,p 1 i

TI'1LI

L4 ~ ~'' Ir~

ENTS __________________________

T"UIONc ti

- REPOII'S ANALYSIS DIVISION - IEASON TO 3 BUIMflE CAL.,S

REPOR DUE: PUBLIC7TION:

DATL.TIME:

CC)AIT.,E! ''S:

C157 lo:o
u:; Ic

WHO0 CALLED: -x~q INITIAIS:

- W " " " k - - I " &a

'a-hkW. l
jLQA~X~

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICATION CALL

ATVE/TIME: -_WiO CALLD: INITIALS:

CQ', ,MW/TIS:

K

U Ja
-- - Jl

RM q - q --r5, rcm



Mansfield for Congress

RCTB unaccounted for

C-i

("t

"11

Cn

ro

0

(ft

,.ft'-- '

-. )

m

t-
0

RTB

'I f-
€a.

.-J.

o m

trn

0:

;I]
U)J

(A)C

Li

(I 0



, ..

-

\L I. dL.L.t

1)J':Id.;(x C.-JTACi ED TITLE

MEA11 OV PI.R NCUrCLC ) '

PRIOR NCI.'LCE IOU UP i

TUJT1g I IO #

IREPORIS ANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON 'i0 BFLIJNE CALLS

Ri2or-,' DRC: --- 9L ML$ CIB _ PUBLICATION:

PE/l'TI Z : WHO CALED : INITIALS:

co•~~U:\6-(6~dX~-22 7 _____

REPOiTIS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICITION CALL

DATE/'IEIE: WHO CALLED: INITIAIS:

CQ~4M1jN 2S:

V



"7 rEld4AL tLEEIO4 CdMISJIO 4 DATE 29SEP78
1977-1978

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 1--4- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CA )I DATE/COMMI TTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES # OF MICROFILM
- OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
MAN3FIELD, STEPHEN W. HOUSE 01 REPUBLII

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1978 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPT & EXPENDITURES
1978 APRIL 10 QUARTERLY 3A - POSTCARD

10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY 3A - POSTCARD
TOTAL

3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
MANSFIELD OR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1978 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY
TOTAL

4, AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
5. OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ INDEPENDENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATIONS

CAN PARTY NEW HAMPSHIRE 1978 ELECTION ID HSNHO1020

31MAR78

500

500

600

600

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

0
INDEPENDENT CONTRIBUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

1JUL78 -28AUG78
1APR78 -30JUN78

ID C00091058
27APR78
1JUL78 -28AUG78

EXPENDITURES

0 0
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

I 7SHSE/131/3483

2 78NSE/135/1810
3 78HSE/145/2430
1 78MSMf142/0V10
6 TOTA A PAGES

3 78HSE/135/0898
1 78HSE/145/2429
4 TOTAL- PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

I

- ~ Th~:;A'~ A~rvH~', .(STFL) -%4i,VE AF'E A\'AILA' 1, FOR . !Il~l It- C AV) rJri~ AT T Mi [4A ELECTU-% r:0'~'IS ANY l.FCnAO CC, ir~'. S!*
T t 31 , 1i 7 P FY AR. Tf~ M~ ,'E PUBP(, t'i SO LCi . DY' 0, i 7A C.' T'li C (, TU L-TEJA S C-%,'



0
Politics - 14

Thomson Renominated:

New Hampshire: Humphrey
Will Oppose McIntyre

A systematic and well-financed campaign blitz carried
the GOP Senate nomination for airline pilot Gordon J.
Humphrey in New Hampshire Sept. 12, sending him into a
general election contest with Thomas J. McIntyre, the vet-
eran )emocratic incumbent.

A resident of New Hampshire for only four years, the
37-year-old Humphrey out spent and easily outdistanced
two more moderate contenders, state Senate Vresident Alf
E. Jacobson and former Keene Mayor ,James A. Masiello.
Support from the Manchester llnion-Leader was an impor-
tant boost for Humphrey in iillsborough County (Man-
chester), where he piled up his greatest margins. But his
vote was consistent statewide, and he finished with an ab-
solute majority, far surpassing the hopes his campaign
managers had that Masiello and Humphrey would split the
moderate GOP vote and allow Humphrey a narrow plurali-
ty.

Mcintyre, meanwhile, had little trouble winning his
~ Democratic primary over lRaymond J. Coughlan, a retired

engineer. The 63-year-old incumbent is likely to find the
tone of this year's campaign familiar; it will mark the third
time in three re-election bids that McIntyre has faced an

~ opponent fron the militant right in New Hampshire's for-
ever-divided (GOP. Mcintyre disposed of conservative Re-
publiats easily in 19;; and 1972, leading some in New
Hamp shire to speculate that Niasiello, a moderate an( a
Catholic, would have been the strongest challenger. But

-By Alan Ehrenhalt

Humphrey will have money from national conservative
groups that would have been unavailable to either of the
other Republicans, guaranteeing a heated campaign.

While McIntyre and lHumphrey were winning, irasci-
ble GOP Gov, Meldrim Thomson Jr. was renominated in
his bid for a fourth two-year term. But the returns were in-
teresting - former Gov. W#'sley Powell took 37 percent of
the vote against Thomson even though his campaign was
virtually invisible. Powell appeared to draw the usual mod-
erate Republican primary vote against Thomson, com-
bined with hard-core support from voters who share the
governor's conservatism but fondly remember the good old
days of Powell's incumbency, which ended in 1963.

Powell's surprising vote offers a measure of hope to
Hugh Gallen, the former state legislator who will be the
Democratic nominee. Gallen, whose base is in the state's
usually Republican north country, has long been consid-
ered a potentially strong general election challenger to
Thomson. But he failed in two earlier tries for the Demo-
cratic nomination. Although Thomson's militant anti-tax
politics appear to be popular this year in New Hampshire,
Gallen could mount a serious challenge - especially if
Powell runs as ani independent, which he has threatened to
do.

In the only contested House primary, 1st District Re-
publicans chose Daniel M. Hughes, a Manchester stock
broker, as their candidate against Democratic Rep. Nor-
man E. I)'Amours. Hughes, 32, of Manchester, was an easy
primary winner over two little-known Republican
opponents.

Republicagn Rep. ,James (C. Cleveland was unopposed
for his party's nomination in the 2nd district, as was Edgar
J. Hielms, a fo(rmer McIntyre aide who will be the Demo-
cratic nomince.

Nearly complete returns:

SENATE

GOVERNOR

Ilousu
District Location

I East- Manchester

2 West -Nashua, Concord

Nominee

PAGE 247 6 -Sept. 16, 1978

Candidate

Raymond J. Coughlan (D)
Thomas J. McIntyre (D)"

Carmen C. Chimento (R)
Gordon J. Humphrey (R)"
Alf E. Jacobson (R)
James E. Mosiello (R)

Candidate

Delbert F. Downing (D)
Hugh J. Gallen (D)*

Lucille tapinskas (R)
Samuel Wesley Powell Jr. (R)
Meldrim Thomson Jr. (R)'

Candidate

Norman E. D'Amours (D)"

Daniel M. Hughes (R)"
Walter L. Koenig (R)
S-phen W. Mansfield (R)

Edgar J. (Ned) Helms (D)"

James C. Cleveland (R)"

Residence

Rye
Laconia

Brookline
Sunapee
New London
Keene

Residence

Salem
Littleton

Nashua 45
Hampton Falls 64
Orford 66

Residence

Manchester

Manchester
Moultonborough
Exeter

Concerd

Age Occupation

68 Engineer
63 Incumbent

Engineer
Airline pilot
State Senate president
Former mayor

Age Occupation

46 State Senate minority leader
54 Former state representative

Form er te c h eI
Former governor
Incumbent

Age Occupation

40 Incumbent

32 Stockbroker

33 Former legislative aide

New London 58 Incumbent

Votes Percent

7,600 19.3
31,876 80.7

2,987
35,877
13,580
18,378

9,599
26,427

4.2
50.6
19.2
26.0

2,200 2.9
28,606 37.7
45,023 59.4

Unopposed

15,921 49.9
5,676 178

10,305 32.3

Unopposed

Unopposed
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